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Commonwealth Edison Company
ATTN: Mr. Wayne L. Stiede

Nuclear Licensing Ad= hiatrator

72 West Adams Street
Chicago, Illinois 60690

Gentlemen:
I

We have under review three proposed changes to the Technical Specifi-
cations of Facility License No. DPR-2 for the Dresden Unit 1 facility.
(1) Your proposed change to permit installation of an emergency core
cooling system (Proposed Chnge No.17) dated October 10, 1968, supple-
mented by letters of September 17, 1970, and March 26, 1971, (2) Your
proposed changes in effluent limits dated January 18, 1971 (Proposed
Change No. 21), and (3) Proposed changes dated March 3,1971, related
to primary system leak detection, administrative controls, containment
leak rate tests and the emergency condenser system. In several dis-

cussions regarding inadequacies in each of the above submittals,
Commonwealth Edison personnel have indicated that supplemental infor- ,

.
mation regarding each proposed change would be submitted proeptly.
Since your supplements have not yet been received, we have prepared
the enclosed request for additional information, based on the description
and analysis in your submittals.

In its interim policy statement of June 19,1971 (copy enclosed), the
Commission adopted interin acceptance criteria for Emergency Core
Cooling Systems (ECCS) . In accordance with this policy statement,
you are requested to provide a reanalysis of the ECCS for Dresden ,

Unit 1 by January 1, 1972, using methods equivalent to those in Appendix A g
of the statement, and to effect conpliance with the ECCS criteria given ,

in the statement by July 1, 1974. !
I
t

interim improvements in ECCS perforn:ance or relinbility should be r. ace
Ias soon as practicable, however. Therefore, you should provide the

information requested in the enclosure regarding your proposed ECCS
modifications promptly so that upgrading of the system can be effected
during the 1971 outage. f..
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Com:aonwealth Edison Company -2-

We also request that you submit a proposed technical specification and
basis for a program of inservice inspection of t! e structural integrity
of your primary system boundary. Ihe proposed program should be based,
in part, on your past experience with through-pipe cracks and the
capability of your present program for detecting cracks prior to their
growth to through-pipe cracks. Your response should take into account
the requirements of Section IV.C.1(b) of the Corsission's interim
policy statement regarding the prompt inauguration of an augnented
inservice inspection program und detection of primary system leakage.

i

The addit.! oral information should be submitted in three signed plus
forty additional copies.

,

Sincerely,

J.3 na: s gr.ed by
' Peter A. f'orr:s

Peter A.14 orris , Director
Division of Reactor Licensing
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Enclosures:
1. Request for Additional

Information w/ encl.
2. Interim Policy Statement

Dist ribution
'cc w/encls: W. Dooly, DR .
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Arthur C. Gehr Esquire. R. Engelken, C0 (2)
Isham, Lincoln & Beale H. Shapar, OGC
72 West Adams Street J. R. Buchanan, ORNL
Chicago, Illinois 60690 PDR
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DR Reading
DRL Reading
Branch Reading
ACRS (3)
D. J. Skovholt, DRL
F. Schroeder, DEL
R. H. Vollmer, DRL
D. L. Ziemann, DRL
R. D. Silver, DRL
R. M. Diggs, DEL

dR. Bcf , DRL
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E. G. Case,, DEL
R. DeYoung
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